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Ma'"da Sande,. p:;C - IQ - 0 G;, I <t ~ Fo F - GtJ 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, October 18,20108:43 AM 
To: ClK - Orders / Notices 
Cc: Anna Williams 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/18/20108:41 :00 AM 
Docket Number: 100315-GU 
Filename / Path: 100315.order.09.28.10.agenda.arw.doc 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA CITY GAS' MOTION TO DISMISS 
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY'S COMPLAINT 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 085923) 

Attachments: 08697-10. pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

10118/2010 

------_ ..._.__ .­
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State of Florida 

JIuhIirJ§.et'frir.e (t1.ommissinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SIiUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLA HASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO: Parties 'fd In rested Persons 

FROM: n ~tfd Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

RE: Ice of Filing of Staff Recommendation 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number infolTIlation. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.f1oridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
pkase feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com


State of Florida 

JIu:bIic$:er£xice QIJ.1lttt1tishm 
CMITAL CIRCLE OFnC! CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


DATE: 	 September 16. 2010 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 

-A-RJltC(\ J tP.. . C 
FROM: 	 Office of the General Counsel (Williams) .r:::r- (jl ~j/ 

Division of Economic Regulation (Maurey, Kummer, Slemkewicz) ALA 
RE: 	 Docket No. 1 00315-GU - Complaint by Miami-Dade County for order requiring 

Florida City Gas to show cause why tariff rate should not be reduced and for the 
Commission to conduct a rate proceeding, overearnings proceeding, or other 
appropriate proceeding regarding Florida City Gas' Acquisition adjustment. 

AGENDA: 	09/28/10 - Regular Agenda - Motion to Dismiss Oral Argument Requested ­
Participation at Commission's Discretion 

-.. 
Q _1-.. 1 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners en iT": 
r., ()
-0n ~Tl 

r ­ ',.-~PREHEARING OFFICER: Skop 	 rrl-_· 0"\ r""l""'"T::u (. -~.I • 
:1::. .~ --:1~: ~~:'! ::.:.:CRITICAL DATES: None 	 -.... 

-l~i-.. 9 
WSPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: Oral Argument Requested - Issue 1 \.Q { 

(/1 

... .I 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\GCL\WP\100315.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

Florida City Gas (FCG), formerly City Gas Company of Florida, executed a Natural Gas 
Transportation Services Agreement with Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department 
(MOW ASD) in 1998 (1998 Agreement). FCG and MDW ASD negotiated a successor agreement 
to the 1998 Agreement, dated August 28, 2008 (2008 Agreement). By petition dated November 
13, 2008, FCG requested that the Commission approve the 2008 Agreement between FCG and 

:J 7 7 5 8 SEP I G ~ 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday. September 16. 20102:54 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =319790) 

Attachments: Recommendation 07758.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


9/16/2010 

-----------_..__...­



1 eLK Offlc'a' Filing ****7/2/2010 8:34 AM ***** 

Matilda Sande,. j003,(·Gll 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Friday, July 02, 2010 8:36 AM 

)t~","":"';..o.,.o(.-~-

~ '-, ~ /To: ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Anna Williams 

!; .
SubJect: Order 1Notice Submitted X"·!!,,,,'·,' ',' - 0 

',~ ~'''r' ··()412D ,.1 . ~, 
Date and Time: 7/2/2010 8:31 :00 AM 

Docket Number: 100315·GU , 

Filename 1Path: 100315.0rder granting extension oftlme.arw.doc··· 

Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 


ORDER GRANTING EXTENSION OF TIME 

SIGNED BY COMMISSIONER NATHAN A. SKOP 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413·6630 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, July 02, 2010 10:25 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 362268) 

Attachments: 05444-10.pdf 

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


7/2/2010 




COMMISSIONERS: 
NANCY ARGENZIANO, 
CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION C L E R K  

ANN C O L E  
COMMISSION C L E R K  

(850) 413-6770 

Public Service Commission 

June 7,20 10 

Miami-Dade County Attorney’s Office 
Henry N. Gillman 
Assistant County Attorney 
Stephen P. Clark Center 
11 1 N.W. In Street, Suite 2810 
Miami, FL 33128 

Re: Docket No. 100315-GU 

Dear Mr. Gillman: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a Complaint by Miami-Dade County for order requiring 
Florida City Gas to show cause why tariff rate should not be reduced and for the Commission to 
conduct a rate proceeding, overeamings proceeding, or other appropriate proceeding regarding Florida 
City Gas’ Acquisition adjustment, which was filed in this office on June 4, 2010, and assigned the 
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-71 80. 01 ‘: 

8 *. __ 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE C E W R  2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opporhlnity Employer 

PSC Wobsite: http:lh.f loridsp.com Internet E-mail: contact@pr.stPte.Il.us 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1... 
" 	 ~Section 1 	- Office of Commission ClerJ 

Docket No. 100315-GU Date Docketed: 06/04/2010 Title: 	 Complaint by Miami-Dade County for order requlrlng Florida 
City Gas to show cause why tariff rate should not be reduced 
and for the Commission to conduct a rate proceeding, 

Company: 	 Florida City Gas overearnings proceeding, or other appropriate proceeding 
Miami-Dade County regarding Florida City Gas' Acquisition adjustment. 
Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Departmen 

FPSC, eLK -. CORRESPONDENCE 
kAdminiitrame Parnes COiliiim':l 

DOCUMENT NO. Q,-[r;"D'-/lJOfficial Filing Date: Expiration: 

Last Day to Suspend: DISTRIBUllON: 


~-~----.--
Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("()" indicates OPR) I I x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B6:A4(b) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff A~~ignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff []] Current CASR revision level 

I. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel &. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs n. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
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17. 
1&. 
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2&. 
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Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 
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Full Commission - Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 
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Initials OPR 3&. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 
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Prehearin Officer 
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Exam 
Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I C1 I C2 

I I I I I 
AG 

Commissioners 

C2 

ADM 

Where panels are asslgned the senl0r Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 	- Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100HS-GU Date Docketed: 06{04/Z010 Title: 	 Complaint by Miami-Dade County for order requlrlng Florida 
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

Official Filing Date: ________ _ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
("on indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module B6;A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
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assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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City Gas to show cause why tariff rate should not be reduced 
and for the Commission to conduct a rate proceeding,

Company: 	 Florida City Gas overearnings proceeding, or other appropriate proceeding 
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Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
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FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 
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Staff Counsel 
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Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 07/1212010\ 
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Where panels are assigned the senl0r Commlss10ner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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